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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 10:00 AM
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: TP CLAIMS- SMF3369G & YP2683K DOA 27/11/2018
Attachments: LKK SURVEY REPORT.pdf; LKK INSPECTION REPORT.pdf; LKK REINSPECTION 

PHOTOS.pdf; LKK SURVEY PHOTOS.pdf; TP DS SUPPORTING DOCS.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

GERALD POH WEE BIN

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) Delivered: 18/6/2019 10:00 AM

Admin A

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/6/2019 10:00 AM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/6/2019 10:00 AM

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/6/2019 10:00 AM

Lonpac Ref: 18/18/18/VC00/021164 

LKK Ref: CC4/LPC18021535/T1kb3q2 

 

Dear Sirs, 

We refer to the above matter. 

We have highlighted to your good office on 29/11/2018 of Third-Party’s request to do Direct Settlement with our 
Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd. 

This is a head to rear collision. Liability is not in our driver’s favour.  

Summary to offer to third party repairer “STUTTGART AUTO PTE LTD” is as follows: - 

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 15,401.36 $ 10,500.23 
2. Loss of Use (8 days x $180) $  1,440.00 $   1,080.00 (6 days x $180.00)  
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee  $        2.00 $      2.00 

Total $ 16,843.36 $ 11,582.23 

 

**04days recommendation for repair + 1 Sunday + 1 PRS  = 6 days. 

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference. 

The above is for your approval. 
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Thank you. 

 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


